
From: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/4/2011 12:09:25 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Q and A 

I did. Axelrod cleared. 

From: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:49 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Q and A 

We are OK with this—please send it by ODAG. 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Q and A 

Attached is Q and A on Gunrunner. The three new answers at the top are to deal with expected Grassley questions. 

<< File: Fast and Furious Grassley Q&A.doc >> 
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